Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 23 January 2024 09:08

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Stephen P; Nimisha Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: Abstract Barricades D-42 Budweiser Bar - Pl for Barricading work

Attachments: LKO T-3 Abstract barricades D42- Budwiser 18-01-2024 xIsx; JMC Ra-02 Barricading 16-01-2024.pdf
Dear Trupti

Please find attached LKO-T3- Budweiser Bar — D42 — barricading Pl for further PO processing.
Request you to upload the same on Safal to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; diveshtri97 @gmail.com; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Accounts <accounts@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Paresh
Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fwd: Abstract Barricades D-42 Budwiser

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan sir
PFA the work executed for D 42 Budweiser for your kind pursuance and issuance of PO

With regards



